
The offers from Star Trek: The Cruise III just keep getting better and better. To add

more bang to your Fourth of July celebration you have the opportunity to take

advantage of some deep discounts on six cabin categories.

BUT...  they are available for JUST ONE WEEK & ONLY ONLINE.

From July 1-8 the Star Trek: The Cruise crew is taking some well-earned shore-

leave, after all, they’re going to be at their posts for the rest of the year to make sure

that Star Trek: The Cruise III is a stellar event.

From: Dan Deevy <dandeevy=gaaaysinspaaace.org@mail227.atl121.mcsv.net> on behalf of
Dan Deevy <dandeevy@gaaaysinspaaace.org>

Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2018 6:55 PM
To: Stephanie

Subject: Star Trek: The Cruise 4th of July Cabin Sale! 
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While they’re all partying on Risa you’ll have a chance to book your cabin for a

discount between 7% and 30%!

But you MUST engage online between now and July 8, to secure these Stellar

Holiday Prices using promo code: JULY4.

To get your trip sailing in the right direction, consider adding a beverage package. The Ultimate

Beverage Package has been discounted from $640.80 to $512.64. The Corks and Caps Package, normally

$424.80, is available for $339.84. Just like the Stellar Holiday Prices, these special beverage package

prices also end on Sunday, July 8.

When you book please be sure to let them know that it was your friends here at

Gaaays in Spaaace who beamed you over!

BOOK NOW
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